

CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Judge Barry Williams

FROM: W. Michel Pierson, Administrative Judge

RE: State v. Goodson, et al., Case Nos.: 115141032, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37

DATE: May 10, 2016

You have made me aware that one of the issues raised by the motion to intervene filed in these cases is the question of the availability of transcripts to non-parties in light of the Administrative Order issued by Administrative Judge Marcella A. Holland on January 5, 2010. It is my intention to modify that order so as to permit non-parties to order transcripts prior to the completion of proceedings on the same terms as parties, subject to a proviso that excepts portions of proceedings not heard in open court pending the completion of the proceedings. Pending promulgation of the new order, you may refer the motion to me for hearing and adjudication, or you are authorized to grant the motion so as to permit non-parties to order transcripts prior to completion of the proceedings upon appropriate terms to except such portions as you deem appropriate.